
  

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2020 08:09 
To: Julie Marcsik <julie.marcsik@rochford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: ROCHFORD DISTRICT COUNCIL: 20/00363/OUT - RE-CONSULTATION 
  
  

Dear Julie 
  
Our reference: PLN-0083386 
  
Thank you for your email re-consultation on the above planning application. 
  
We have reviewed the amended plans and we have no comments to add to our previous response. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require our comments related to drainage. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Sandra  
  
  
  

Sandra De Olim 
Pre-Development Advisor 
Telephone: 03456066087 Option 1  
 
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough,  
Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT 

  

From: Julie Marcsik <julie.marcsik@rochford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 October 2020 14:06 
To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk> 
Subject: ROCHFORD DISTRICT COUNCIL: 20/00363/OUT - RE-CONSULTATION 
  

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK 
BEFORE YOU CLICK 

  
 

  
  
Kind Regards 
Julie Marcsik 

mailto:julie.marcsik@rochford.gov.uk
mailto:planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk


Technical Officer 
Planning and Building Control  
Rochford District  Council 
www.rochford.gov.uk 
t+ (0) 1702 318062 extn 3424 
Mobile 07790 988097 
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--*----*----*----*----*----*---- 
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally 
privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its 
contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for the 
person named as addressee. Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the 
accuracy or completeness of this message. Contracts cannot be concluded with us by email 
or using the Internet. If you have received this message in error, please immediately return 
it to the sender at the above address and delete it from your computer. Anglian Water 
Services Limited Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, 
Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in England No 2366656 Please consider 
the environment before printing this email.--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---
-*----*----*----*----*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---
-*----*----*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----*

http://www.rochford.gov.uk/

